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 This Addendum forms a part of the Invitation to Bid and modifies the original solicitation 
package and any prior addenda as noted below.  
 
 
1. REVISION TO PART 1, INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, SECTION 3, MINIMUM 

QUALIFICATIONS. 
   
2. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “B” SPECIAL CONDITIONS. 
 
3. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “C” QUANTITIES, PRICING AND DATA. 
 
4. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “D’’ CONSTRUCTION SAFETY AND HEALTH PLAN (NON-OCIP). 
 
5. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “E’’ SCOPE OF WORK AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION. 
 
6. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “F” INDEX OF DRAWINGS 
 
7. REVISION TO APPENDIX A OFFICE OF CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
 
8. APPENDIX B REPORTS 

 
 
 
********************************************************************************************* 

  
 Bids are due Wednesday, September 23, 2015, should be time stamped in no later than 
2:00 p.m., and delivered to the address below: 
 

Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP, CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM 
Chief Procurement Officer 

Department of Procurement 
55 Trinity Avenue, S.W. 

Suite 1900 
Atlanta, Georgia  30303 

 

 ** All other information remains unchanged **  
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Acknowledgment of Addendum No. 1 
 

Bidders must sign below and return this form with Bids to the Department of 
Procurement, 55 Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 as 
acknowledgment of receipt of this Addendum. 
 

  This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for FC-8314, Domestic CV & Taxi 
Hold Lot Relocation at Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International Airport on this the ______ day 
of ____________, 2015. 
 
 
 

                                       
________________________________ 

      Legal Company Name of Proponent 
 
 

________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 
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The following questions and/or clarifications were requested by various Contractors: 

 

1.  Question:
  

During construction multiple changes in alignment, width, and grade on 
the pedestrian walkways will be required to accommodate construction 
phasing.  Will the City of Atlanta require additional measures beyond the 
characteristics of the existing sidewalk? 

 Answer: All temporary pedestrian walkways must maintain the detectability and 
accessibility consistent with the existing walkways.  Since the existing 
walkways have railings and signage, these would need to be maintained 
for the new walkways.  Of particular note, the Contractor must make sure 
that a barrier is installed across any closed sidewalks so that it can be 
detected by visually impaired individuals. 

2.  Question:
  

It is requested that the City of Atlanta provide an administrative NTP 90 
calendar days in advance of the construction NTP.  The anticipated NTP is 
January 25, 2016.  An administrative NTP is requested by October 25, 2016 
in order to meet submittal and approval requirements. 

 Answer: Only one NTP is issued per contract. NTP is issued once contract is signed 
by the Mayor and issued to the Contractor. Contractor, at his discretion, 
may submit project documents eight (8) days following City Council 
approval and prior to NTP. 

3.  Question:
  

Will the limousine parking be relocated to the parking decks by the 
issuance of the construction NTP? 

 Answer: Yes, the limousines will move out of the existing parking area prior to 
start of construction. 

4.  Question:
  

Will signage above the requirements of GDOT and OSHA standards be 
required? 

 Answer: Assuming this is in regards to the West Curb, temporary wayfinding 
signage as shown in the plans and as required during pedestrian 
walkway shifts will be required.  Payment for this signage is to be paid 
for under Pedestrian Traffic Control SP-4-2.  Any additional signage will 
be paid for under the Wayfinding Signage allowance in SP-14. 

5.  Question:
  

If the contractor performs all preparatory work prior to the hotel shuttle 
traffic shift it remains a possibility that the gate arm and access controller 
will malfunction based on recent experience.  Will the City of Atlanta 
establish an item for new temporary gate arms? 
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 Answer: The intent as noted in the Plans is to move the gate arms in one night 
prior to the Hotel shift.  If the gate arms are not operational the next 
morning, the Contractor shall be responsible for paying for a Ground 
Transportation employee to monitor access until the gate arm becomes 
operational.  If the Contractor does not want to assume the risk 
associated with this arrangement, they may elect to purchase new 
equipment at their cost. 

6.  Question:
  

If the City of Atlanta requires changes in pedestrian and/or traffic control 
above the requirements of MUTCD or GDOT will the City of Atlanta reduce 
the review time (45 days) in order to reduce the contract time extension? 

 Answer: The 45 day requirement applies to the Contractor’s traffic control 
submittal.  Any Contractor induced changes must adhere to this 45 day 
requirement.  If major changes are warranted by Owner during 
construction, review time will be expedited accordingly. 

7.  Question:
  

Can the contractor begin utility location prior to issuance of a construction 
NTP? 

 Answer: Contractor may at their own risk. 

8.  Question:
  

Contract terms require removal of below slab items that are encountered.  
Will the City of Atlanta provide as built information to determine scope of 
below slab removals? 

 Answer: P-150 pay items will be revised.  Removal of concrete foundations will be 
measured for payment by the cubic yard, up to 4 feet deep, below 
existing ground level. Measurement will be made only of the volume of 
the actual concrete mass removed.   A second pay item will be added as 
an allowance for foundations that go beyond 4 feet in depth, below 
existing ground level. 

9.  Question:
  

Can the City of Atlanta provide existing utility information for those facility 
owner/operators that are not members of UPC? 

 Answer: Major utility contacts are listed on Sheet C09.00.1.  The Contractor must 
work with the CM for proper DOA utility locate procedures.  The CM is 
familiar with the process and will provide appropriate contact 
information for these utilities.  It should be noted that not all utilities 
have as-built data available, in particular, the West Curb area. 

10.  Question:
  

Is the contractor responsible for temporary utilities and removal cost for 
any facility other than those indicated in the plans? 
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 Answer: Temporary utilities other than those shown on the Plans may be 
necessary depending on Contractor’s means, methods, and phasing.  For 
example, the new lift station must be in service before the existing lift 
station is decommissioned.  To accomplish this, the Contractor may or 
may not need to provide temporary power to the new lift station 
depending on the Contractor’s schedule.  These types of temporary 
utilities are incidental to the Contract.  The West Curb Phase 1 temporary 
utilities are part of the lump sum cost of the GTC work as well. 

11.  Question:
  

The contract terms require the removal of “deep concrete foundations” 
regardless of depth.  Since the size of the foundations are unknown, will 
the City of Atlanta establish an allowance for foundations removal? 

 Answer: See response to Question 8. 

12.  Question:
  

Is the continuous noise limit for work in the GTC similar to the OSHA noise 
limits or is the continuous noise limit modified in the GTC area? 

 Answer: Contractor shall adhere to OSHA decibel level requirements in the West 
GTC area.  Any work expected to be above these limits should be 
performed during night hours as indicated in the Volume 2 plans and the 
Contractor shall be required to close the closest pedestrian walkway to 
that work.  As noted in the Plans, at least one pedestrian walkway must 
remain open during night hours to accommodate West Economy Lot 
users.  The Contractor shall be required to place temporary signage 
during these walkway closures to direct these users. 

13.  Question:
  

In order to determine means and methods for demolition within the GTC 
limits what will be the maximum allowable air shock limit as well as the 
maximum allowable particle velocity? 

 Answer: To reduce pedestrian discomfort, guillotine-type/ramming demolition 
methods will not be permitted in the West GTC area.  PCC shall be sawcut 
and removed rather than pulverized on site.  No blasting is permitted in 
the West GTC Area.  Any other operations that might lead to excessive 
noise or vibration shall adhere to the response to Question 12 above.  A 
separate pay item will be added to P-150 for the West Curb pavement 
removal due to the difference in removal methods.    
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14.  Question:
  

The contract provides that the contractor verify the existence, location, 
and sizes of all utilities within the project area prior to beginning 
construction.  The Georgia Utility Facilities Protection Act (GUFPA) places 
the responsibility on the facility owner/operator to: 
a. Determine whether or not utility facilities are located on the land upon 

which excavation is to occur 
b. Designation of the location of utility facilities 
c. Provide information to the excavator on determination and 

designation of utility facilities 
 

Will the City of Atlanta establish a utility allowance for relocation (if 
required) and repair (if required)? 

 Answer: The Owner and Engineer have performed some utility investigation as 
part of the establishment of existing conditions which included ground 
survey of visible above-ground features and a review of asbuilt 
documents that were available. However, note that not all asbuilt data 
was available and a potholing investigation was not performed.  It should 
also be noted that no utility investigation at any level ever guarantees 
complete accuracy of existing utilities.  The Act noted does not relieve the 
Contractor from their responsibility to perform their own due diligence 
utility investigation to protect their employees.  
 
Utility conflicts that are not identified on the Plans and are unexpected 
will be dealt with on a RFI basis.  If the utility conflict leads to unforeseen 
additional work beyond the scope of the contract, a change order will be 
issued.   

15.  Question:
  

The phasing for bridge construction requires traffic to be maintained in the 
aisle under span 1 or either the aisle under span 2.  To maintain continuity 
of operation (pile driving, substructure construction, girder erection, all 
construction, etc.) traffic will be shifted between the aisles as needed on 
multiple occasions.  Please confirm that the parking spaces in zone 6A and 
zone 6B remain closed for bridge and wall construction. 

 Answer: The intent is for the Contractor to adhere to the Phasing plans shown.  
This means that each area must be fenced off and closed at separate 
times.  Once one area is completed, the fence must be removed and 
parking spaces opened.  This requirement does not include parking 
spaces that will be permanently “taken” by the proposed construction 
such as walls.  If the Contractor would like to shift between the two areas 
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multiple times, the fence and parking must be reestablished each time. 

16.  Question:
  

Will the city require asphalt be performed by a City of Atlanta prequalified 
asphalt paving contractor? 

 Answer: No, a prequalified asphalt paving Contractor will not be required. It is 
highly recommended that the Contractor utilize an asphalt paving 
Contractor experienced with the type of scope being performed as 
indicated in the drawings and who can complete the work satisfactorily 
within the time period allowed. 

17.  Question:
  

Will the City of Atlanta please confirm the statement made at the pre-bid 
that Demolition and Asbestos Abatement work will not be OCIP enrolled 
and those subcontractors are only required to provide their own COI that 
meet DOA limits of coverage. 

 Answer: Excluded Party(ies): Material Hauler(s), contract haulers or truckers, 
architects/engineers, consultants, manufacturing representatives, 
vendors, Suppliers, material dealers, guard services, janitorial services, 
food services, or others merely making deliveries to or pickups from the 
Jobsite are excluded from the OCIP coverage. In addition, EIFS 
Contractors, asbestos abatement or other hazardous material 
Contractors, demolition or blasting Contractors, and Contractors whose 
contracts are less than $20,000 are excluded from the OCIP coverage.   

NOTE: although not covered under the OCIP, all Excluded Parties 
performing work onsite are required to complete the online OCIP 
registration in order to provide satisfactory evidence of insurance in 
compliance with all minimum insurance requirements detailed in this 
manual. 

 

18.  Question:
  

What role is envisioned by DOA for a PE-Structural Engineer during the 
demolition of the Hertz Deck. 

a. Is that Structural Engineer to be onsite full-time during demo or 
only occasionally making spot visits?  
 

b. Does the Structural Engineer review that demo plan? My 
experience is they will not stamp a demo plan. 

 Answer: The intent of the structural engineer required in specification P-151 is to 
review the Contractor’s proposed plan of demolition and to write a letter 
that states the engineer has reviewed the demolition plan and deems it 
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to be a sound plan given the information presented.  This requirement is 
intended to prevent an unintended partial collapse of the structure 
during demolition that might put personnel, the public, and Contractor’s 
property at risk.  The engineer is not required to be on site at all times but 
shall make site visits as the Contractor deems appropriate to meet the 
intent of the requirement as noted.   

19.  Question:
  

Would the City of Atlanta please confirm the haul-route for out-bound 
demo debris trucking. 

a. Is this egress from east of the deck onto the merge for the exit onto 
South Loop Rd – will DOA prescribe a specific site egress? 
 

b. Is trucking permitted through the terminal area? 

 Answer: As noted in the Plans, trucking is not permitted in front of the North and 
South Terminals.  CV Lot area haul route is as shown in the Construction 
Control Plan and egress shall be per South Riverdale Connector.  West 
GTC Curb egress shall be per South Terminal Parkway.  Hertz Facility 
egress will be via North Terminal Parkway onto the current haul route 
under the Sky Train.  If for some reason, this haul route is no longer 
available, egress shall be per the southbound Airport Blvd onto Riverdale 
Road.   

20.  Question:
  

DOA indicated that the demo was to be complete in the first 100 days of 
the project; this schedule is attainable if demo permits are “in-hand” at the 
start of that period. Permitting can take 3-4 weeks, sometime longer. 

a. Will City of Atlanta/DOA be providing the COA demo permit & LDP 
or are those applications and fees to be the responsibility of the 
demo contractor?   
 

b. Are the demo permit and the demo contractor separate, or will 
they just be made part of the larger LDP for the entire job? 

 Answer: Contractor is responsible for obtaining demo and LDP permits. 

21.  Question:
  

DOA indicated the demo subcontractor was to put up a 100% payment 
bond to the GC – is no Performance bond required? 

 Answer: Performance and Payment Bonds are required by the successful Bidder 
per Exhibit “D”. 

22.  Question: Would the City of Atlanta consider providing the A-1 Bid Form in an excel 
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  format for the contractor to fill out and submit? 

 Answer: No.   

23.  Question:
  

After a review of the A-1 bid form and quantifying all of the allowances, 
there seems to be in excess of $3,500,000.00 in allowances established for 
this project.  Will the contractor be required to include these allowances 
when calculating the dollars needed for the EBO goals? 

 Answer: Contractors will be required to calculate their EBO participation 
commitment using their base bid amount. However, additional 
participation should be included whenever the contract allowances are 
utilized base on the total contract amount.  

 

24.  Question:
  

On Form A-1 item # SP-2-1 shows a unit price of $2,500,000.00.  The 
extension price for this item is listed with $1,800,000.00.  Would the City 
please clarify the correct allowance amount? 

 Answer: Correct allowance amount is $2,500,000.00.  Form A-1 has been revised. 

25.  Question:
  

On Form A-1 item # P-602-1 shows prime coat to be paid by the linear foot.  
Would the city please review this item to determine if this should be paid 
by the gallon? 

 Answer: Item to be paid for by the gallon.  Form A-1 has been revised. 

26.  Question:
  

On Form A-1 item # P-603-1 shows tack coat to be paid by the linear foot.  
Would the city please review this item to determine if this should be paid 
by the gallon? 

 Answer: Item to be paid for by the gallon.  Form A-1 has been revised. 

27.  Question:
  

On Form A-1 item # 627-1000 shows MSE WALL FACE 0-10 FT to be paid by 
the square yard.  Would the city please review this item to determine if 
this should be paid by the square foot? 

 Answer: Item to be paid for by the square foot.  Form A-1 has been revised. 

28.  Question:
  

On Form A-1 item # 627-1010 shows MSE WALL FACE 10-20 FT to be paid 
by the square yard.  Would the city please review this item to determine if 
this should be paid by the square foot? 

 Answer: Item to be paid for by the square foot.  Form A-1 has been revised. 
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29.  Question:
  

On Form A-1 item # 627-1020 shows MSE WALL FACE 20-30 FT to be paid 
by the square yard.  Would the city please review this item to determine if 
this should be paid by the square foot? 

 Answer: Item to be paid for by the square foot.  Form A-1 has been revised. 

30.  Question:
  

On Form A-1 item # 653-0220 shows THERMOPLASTIC PVMT MARKING, 
WORD, TP 20 -“STOP” to be paid by the square foot.  Would the city please 
review this item to determine if this should be paid by each? 

 Answer: Pavement marking pay items have been revised.  Form A-1 has been 
revised. 

31.  Question:
  

Plan sheet C19.01.1 shows soil boring locations.  Would the City provide 
the boring logs that pertain to this plan sheet? 

 Answer: Boring logs and geo-tech report will be included as part of Addendum 1. 

32.  Question:
  

Drawing C 19.01.1 shows soil borings taken around the project site.  Please 
provide the soil boring logs and data. 

 Answer: Boring logs and geo-tech report will be included as part of Addendum 1. 

33.  Question:
  

On Form A-1, Bid item SP-2-1 shows a unit price of $2,500,000 and an 
amount of $1,800,000.  Please clarify what the allowance amount is. 

 Answer: Correct allowance amount is $2,500,000.00.  Form A-1 has been revised. 

34.  Question:
  

Drawing C 03.10A.1, Note 5 states additional drawings of the existing Hertz 
garage are available upon request.  Please provide all additional drawings. 

 Answer: The drawings that are currently available were included at the end of 
Exhibit E, Volume 2 in the original bid documents. 

35.  Question:
  

In Exhibit C, Form A, Schedule of Quantities and Prices, 07) states that the 
contractor shall include the cost, in their base bid, of automobile liability 
and builders’ risk insurance per Exhibit D.  However, Exhibit D, which 
outlines the terms and coverages in the OCIP, indicates that the Owner will 
be providing the builders’ risk insurance.  Please confirm whether or not 
the contractor shall include the cost of builders’ risk insurance in their bid 
or if it should be excluded from the bid. 

 Answer: The City of Atlanta has determined that the OCIP is a “Bid Net” program, 
which means that Contractor’s charges for the insurance coverages 
provided by the Owner must be EXCLUDED from bid(s). The successful 
Contractor must warrant that its base price for the original scope of work 
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and subsequent change orders will EXCLUDE all insurance charges for the 
coverages provided by the Owner for the Jobsite, including workers’ 
compensation, employers’ liability, general liability, excess liability, 
builders’ risk, and contractors’ pollution liability. 
 

36.  Question:
  

Please provide a copy of any reports or other information about the 
environmental plume located in the EPD Remediation Area noted on the 
drawings. 

 Answer: Environmental report will be included as part of Addendum 1. 

37.  Question:
  

SP-2-1 indicates a unit price of $2.5 million and an extension of $1.8 
million, which is correct for this allowance item? 

 Answer: Correct allowance amount is $2,500,000.00.  Form A-1 has been revised. 

38.  Question:
  

SP 6-1 Watering for dust control indicates a LS on Form A-1, but the 
written provision states it’s an hourly rate, which is correct? 

 Answer: Item to be paid for by the hour.  Form A-1 has been revised. 

39.  Question:
  

Does the project require a Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson prequalified asphalt 
paver and if so, who are these? 

 Answer: See response to question #16. 

40.  Question:
  

If we desire to perform a pre-bid asbestos evaluation are we able to get 
this scheduled with the City of Atlanta? 

 Answer: No, bid should be based on what’s included in report. 

41.  Question:
  

Can there be an extension of 1 week to ask additional questions due to the 
complexity of the project? 

 Answer: No. 

42.  Question:
  

Must the Prequalified PCC Roadway Paver submit the key subcontractor 
evaluation forms, or is the recent approval by the city enough? 

 Answer: No additional documents are required. Recent approval by the City is 
sufficient. 

43.  Question:
  

Will the concrete in the building be required to include lithium? 
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 Answer: No.  Only P-501 PCC requires lithium. 

44.  Question:
  

Section 2 (c) of the P-209 specification states that crushed recycled 
concrete for base course must be sourced from “regional” salvaged 
material stockpiles and that qualification must be documented by the 
material supplier and submitted.  However, Section 2 (a) - 1 of the P-209 
specification states that the Engineer will conduct the necessary testing to 
get P-209 aggregate approved for use.  For concrete demolished from the 
project (parking deck), crushed, and reused as P-209 graded aggregate 
base on this project, will the Engineer conduct the necessary testing to get 
this material approved for use as stated in section 2 (a) - (1) of the P-209 
project specifications? 

 Answer: The Contractor’s QC shall be responsible for the referenced P-209 testing.  
Language in P-209 will be revised. 

45.  Question:
  

Regarding the Bridge - is Stay-in-Place Metal Decking acceptable to use? 

 Answer: It is acceptable to use stay-in-place metal deck forms. 
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1. REVISION TO PART 1, INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

 

Delete:   Minimum Qualifications, 3.2, in its entirety.  

Replace with: Either each and every member of the Joint Venture or the Joint 
Venture as an entity must be qualified and licensed to operate in 
the business of General Contracting and submit a valid Georgia 
General Contractor’s License with its bid. 

 

Delete:   Minimum Qualifications, 3.6, in its entirety.  

Replace with: Each Bidder participating in this procurement must utilize a Pre-
Qualified Contractor or Registered Subcontractor with the 
Georgia Department of Transportation who has a minimum of 
five (5) years’ experience and demonstrate experience in 
placement of new roadway concrete bridge structure on three 
(3) projects, each of which have been in service at least three (3) 
years.  Bidder must complete Form 10, Bridge PCCP Paving 
Qualification Statement. If the Bidder is utilizing a Subcontractor 
to fulfill this requirement, that Subcontractor will be designated 
as an essential subcontractor per Exhibit B, Special Conditions, 
Section SC-09 and Exhibit C, Form “B”, Essential Subcontractor 
Qualification Statement must also be completed. 

 

Delete:   Form 6.1, Certification of Insurance Ability, in its entirety.  

Replace with: Form 6.1, Certification of Insurance Ability, attached to this 

Addendum 

 

Delete:   Form 6.2, Certification of Bonding Ability, in its entirety.  

Replace with: Form 6.2, Certification of Bonding Ability, attached to this 

Addendum 

2. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “B” SPECIAL CONDITIONS 

Delete:   2.2 Intermediate Milestones, in its entirety.  
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Replace with: 2.2 Intermediate Milestones. CONTRACTOR shall complete the 
following intermediate milestones under this Contract: 

 

NO. CONTRACT MILESTONES 

1. CONTRACTOR shall achieve Substantial Completion of the 
entire project on or before Three Hundred and Thirty (330) 
Calendar Days from Notice to Proceed, which includes the 
Contractor vacating the secondary staging area. Please refer 
to Drawing G 03.03.1. 
 

2. CONTRACTOR shall achieve Substantial Completion of the 
Hertz Facility Demolition on or before One hundred (100) 
Calendar Days from Notice to Proceed. 
 

3. CONTRACTOR shall achieve Substantial Completion of Park 
and Ride Lot C Expansion on or before 100 calendar days from 
Notice to Proceed. 
  

4. CONTRACTOR shall achieve Substantial Completion of AT&T 
ductbank and site prep for installation of GA Power 
transformer on or before 100 calendar days from Notice to 
Proceed.  
 

5. CONTRACTOR shall provide O&M manuals, warranties and As-
Builts within Sixty (60) calendar days from the date of 
substantial completion of the entire project. 
 

 

Delete:   3.1 Estimated Liquidated Damages, in its entirety.  

Replace with: 3.1 Estimated Liquidated Damages. The parties hereby agree 
that the damages which CITY to determine with certainty and, 
therefore, have in good faith estimated as fair compensation, 
the Liquidated Damages as set forth below.  If CONTRACTOR 
fails to deliver the equipment or materials or perform the 
services within the times specified in this Contract for the 
established Milestones & Substantial Completion, or any 
extensions granted in writing, the CONTRACTOR shall pay to 
CITY as fixed, agreed, and Liquidated Damages for each calendar 
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day of delay the sum(s) specified below, which amounts shall be 
independently calculated as follows: 

  

 

NO. BASE BID CONTRACT MILESTONES LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
 

1.  CONTRACTOR shall achieve 
Substantial Completion on the 
entire project on or before Three 
Hundred and Thirty (330) 
Calendar Days from Notice to 
Proceed, which includes the 
Contractor vacating the 
secondary staging area. Please 
refer to Drawing G 03.03.1. 
 

Two Thousand Dollars and 
Zero Cents ($2,000.00) per 
calendar day. 
 

2.  CONTRACTOR shall achieve 
Substantial Completion of the 
Hertz Facility Demolition on or 
before One hundred (100) 
Calendar Days from Notice to 
Proceed. 
 

Two Thousand Dollars and 
Zero Cents ($2,000.00) per 
calendar day. 

3.  CONTRACTOR shall achieve 
Substantial Completion of Park 
and Ride Lot C Expansion on or 
before 100 calendar days from 
Notice to Proceed. 
 

Two Thousand Dollars and 
Zero Cents ($2,000.00) per 
calendar day. 

4.  CONTRACTOR shall achieve 
Substantial Completion of AT&T 
ductbank and site prep for 
installation of GA Power 
transformer on or before 100 
calendar days from Notice to 
Proceed. 

Two Thousand Dollars and 
Zero Cents ($2,000.00) per 
calendar day. 

5.  CONTRACTOR shall complete the 
LEED paperwork and submittal 
documentation required in the 
Contract documents to a level 

Two Hundred and Fifty 
Thousand Dollars and Zero 
Cents ($250,000.00). 
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NO. BASE BID CONTRACT MILESTONES LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
 

that generates approval by the 
project’s GBCI LEED review and 
results in full points being 
achieved, as identified in the 
Specification 01 81 13 LEED 
Scorecard, for the following LEED 
pre-requisites and credits: 

 SSp1 Construction Activity 
Pollution Prevention 

 EAp1 Fundamental 
Commissioning of the 
Building Energy Systems 

 EAc3 Enhanced 
Commissioning 

 EAc6 Green Power 

 IEQc3.1 Construction IAQ 
Management Plan: 
During Construction 

 IEQc3.2 Construction IAQ 
Management Plan: 
Before Occupancy 

 MRc2 Construction Waste 
Management 

 MRc4 Recycled Content 

 MRc5 Regional Materials 

 MRc7 Certified Wood 

 IEQc4.1 Low-Emitting 
Materials: Sealants and 
Adhesives 

 IEQc4.2 Low-Emitting 
Materials: Paints and 
Coatings 

 IEQc4.3 Low-Emitting 
Materials: Flooring 
Systems 

 IEQc4.4: Low Emitting 
Materials: Composite 
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NO. BASE BID CONTRACT MILESTONES LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
 

Wood & Agrifiber 
Products Composite 
Wood & Agrifiber 
Products  
 

6.  CONTRACTOR shall provide O&M 
manuals, warranties and As-
Builts within Sixty (60) calendar 
days from the date of substantial 
completion of the entire project. 
 

Five Hundred Dollars and 
Zero Cents ($500.00) per 
calendar day. 
 

 

Delete:   20.2 Closures, in its entirety.  

Replace with: 20.2 Closures. Roadway, Runway and Taxiway closures at any 
time, or duration, are prohibited during the following holidays: 

 
20.2.1 Memorial Day Weekend:  Thursday through Tuesday 

20.2.2 Labor Day Weekend:  Thursday through Tuesday 

20.2.3 One week prior to Thanksgiving through the Monday 

after Thanksgiving 

20.2.4 One week prior to Christmas day through one week after 
New Year’s Day 

 

3. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “C” QUANTITIES, PRICING AND DATA 

Delete:   Form A-1, Schedule of Unit & Lump Sum Prices, in its entirety. 

Replace with: Revised Form A-1, Schedule of Unit & Lump Sum Prices, attached 
to this Addendum. 

 

Delete:   Form C, Preliminary Contract Schedule, in its entirety. 

Replace with: Revised Form C, Preliminary Contract Schedule, attached to this 
Addendum. 
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Delete:   Form D, Project Organization and Work Plan, in its entirety. 

Replace with: Revised Form D, Project Organization and Work Plan, attached 
to this Addendum. 

 

4. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “D’’ CONSTRUCTION SAFETY AND HEALTH PLAN (NON-OCIP) 

Delete: Footer at the bottom of pages 1-22, “Permanent Solution to 
Sewer Force Main Break”, in its entirety. 

 
Replace with: FC-8314| Domestic CV & Taxi Hold Lot Relocation. 

 

5. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “E’’ SCOPE OF WORK AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 

Delete: Specification Item SP-4, Traffic and Pedestrian Control, in its 
entirety. 

Replace with: Specification Item SP-4, Traffic and Pedestrian Control, attached 
to this Addendum. 

 
Delete: Specification Item SP-5, Utility Coordination and Scheduling, in its 

entirety. 
Replace with: Specification Item SP-5, Utility Coordination and Scheduling, 

attached to this Addendum. 
 
 
Delete: Specification Item SP-13, LEED Allowances, in its entirety. 
Replace with: Specification Item SP-13, LEED Allowances, attached to this 

Addendum. 
 
Delete: Specification Item SP-14, Miscellaneous Signage, in its entirety. 
Replace with: Specification Item SP-14, Miscellaneous Signage, attached to this 

Addendum. 
 
Delete: Specification Item P-150, Removal of Pavements and 

Miscellaneous Items, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item P-150, Removal of Pavements and 

Miscellaneous Items, attached to this Addendum.  
 
Delete: Specification Item P-151, Hertz Facility Demolition, in its entirety.  



MODIFICATIONS ARE INDICATED IN BOLD ITALIC FACE TYPE 

PROJECT NUMBER FC-8314 – DOMESTIC CV & TAXI HOLD LOT RELOCATION 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

FC-8314 – ADDENDUM #1 PAGE 17 

 

Replace with: Specification Item P-151, Hertz Facility Demolition, attached to 
this Addendum. 

 

Delete: Specification Item P-153, Controlled Low Strength Material 
(CLSM), in its entirety.  

Replace with: Specification Item P-153, Controlled Low Strength Material 
(CLSM), attached to this Addendum. 

 

Delete: Specification Item P-209, Recycled Concrete Crushed Aggregate 
Base Course, in its entirety.  

Replace with: Specification Item P-209, Recycled Concrete Crushed Aggregate 
Base Course, attached to this Addendum.  

 

Delete: Specification Item P-660, Concrete Filled Steel Guard Posts, in its 
entirety.  

Replace with: Specification Item P-660, Concrete Filled Steel Guard Posts, 
attached to this Addendum. 

 

Delete: Specification Item D-701, Pipe for Storm Drains, in its entirety. 

Replace with: Specification Item D-701, Pipe for Storm Drains, attached to this 
Addendum. 

 

Delete:   Specification Item F-162, Fences, in its entirety. 
Replace with:  Specification Item F-162, Fences, attached to this Addendum. 

 

Delete:   Specification Item F-170, Wayfinding Signage, in its entirety. 
Replace with: Specification Item F-170, Wayfinding Signage, attached to this 

Addendum. 

Delete:   Specification Item T-901, Seeding, in its entirety. 
Replace with:  Specification Item T-901, Seeding, attached to this Addendum. 

 

Delete:   Specification Item G-100, GDOT Specifications, in its entirety. 
Replace with: Specification Item G-100, GDOT Specifications, attached to this 
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Addendum. 

Delete:   Specification Item LS-100, Lift Station, in its entirety. 
Replace with: Specification Item LS-100, Lift Station, attached to this 

Addendum. 

Delete: Specification Item LS-14600, Bridge Crane and Hoist, in its 
entirety. 

Replace with: Specification Item LS-14600, Bridge Crane and Hoist, attached to 

this Addendum. 

Addition: Specification Item 01 7823, Operation and Maintenance Data  

 
Delete: Specification Item 01 7900, Demonstration and Training, in its 

entirety. 
Replace with: Specification Item 01 7900, Demonstration and Training, 

attached to this Addendum. 

Delete:   Specification Item 03 3000, Cast-in-Place Concrete, in its entirety. 
Replace with: Specification Item 03 3000 Cast-in-Place Concrete, attached to 

this Addendum. 

 
 
Delete: Specification Item 07 4213, Insulated Metal Wall Panels, in its 

entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 07 4213, Insulated Metal Wall Panels, 

attached to this Addendum. 

 
Delete: Specification Item 07 7100, Roof Specialties, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 07 7100, Roof Specialties, attached to this 

Addendum. 

Delete: Specification Item 07 7200, Roof Accessories, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 07 7200, Roof Accessories, attached to this 

Addendum. 

Delete: Specification Item 08 4113, Aluminum-framed Entrances and 
Storefronts, in its entirety.  
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Replace with: Specification Item 08 4113, Aluminum-framed Entrances and 
Storefronts, attached to this Addendum. 

 
Delete: Specification Item 08 8000, Glazing, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 08 8000, Glazing, attached to this Addendum. 

 

Addition: Specification Item 08 8010, Dynamic Glazing, attached to this 
Addendum. 

 
Delete: Specification Item 10 1419, Dimensional Letter Signage, in its 

entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 10 1419, Dimensional Letter Signage, attached 

to this Addendum. 

 
Delete: Specification Item 10 1423, Panel Signage, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 10 1423, Panel Signage, attached to this 

Addendum. 

 

Delete: Specification Item 10 7313, Fabric Canopies, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 10 7313, Fabric Canopies, attached to this 

Addendum. 

 

Delete: Specification Item 12 2113, Horizontal Louver Blinds, in its 
entirety. 

 
 
 
Delete: Specification Item 16375, Electrical Distribution System, 

Underground, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 16375, Electrical Distribution System, 

Underground, attached to this Addendum. 

  
Delete: Specification Item 22 0000, Plumbing, in its entirety.  
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Replace with: Specification Item 22 0000, Plumbing, attached to this 
Addendum. 

 
Delete: Specification Item 23 0000, Mechanical General, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 23 0000, Mechanical General, attached to this 

Addendum. 
 

Delete: Specification Item 23 0923, Building Automation System, in its 
entirety.  

Replace with: Specification Item 23 0923, Building Automation System, 
attached to this Addendum. 

 
Delete: Specification Item 26 3100, Photovoltaic Collectors, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 26 3100, Photovoltaic Collectors, attached to 

this Addendum. 
 
Delete: Specification Item 26 7160, Communications Backbone Cabling, in 

its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 26 7160, Communications Backbone Cabling, 

attached to this Addendum. 

 
Delete: Specification Item 32 9300, Plants, in its entirety.  
Replace with: Specification Item 32 9300, Plants, attached to this Addendum. 
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6. REVISION TO PART II, EXHIBIT “F’’ INDEX OF DRAWINGS  

VOLUME NO. 1 

G 00.01.1 COVER SHEET   

G 01.01.1 INDEX OF DRAWINGS   

G 01.02.1 INDEX OF DRAWINGS   

G 01.03.1 INDEX OF DRAWINGS   

G 01.04.1 INDEX OF DRAWINGS   

G 01.05.1 INDEX OF DRAWINGS   

G 03.01.1 OVERALL SITE PLAN   

G 03.02.1 CV AND TAXI HOLD LOT OVERALL SITE PLAN  

G 04.01.1 OVERALL PHASING PLAN  

G 04.02.1 ZONE 3 AND 4 TERMINAL PARKWAY CONSTRUCTION CONTROL  

G 04.03.1 ZONE 3 AND 4 TRAFFIC CONTROL DETAILS  

G 04.04.1 ZONE 5 AVIATION BLVD CONN. LANE CLOSURE  

G 04.05.1 ZONE 6 TERMINAL PARKWAY LANE CLOSURE  

G 04.06.1 TRAFFIC CONTROL DETAILS  

G 08.01.1 TEMPORARY MARKING AND FENCING PLAN PARK AND RIDE LOT C ZONE 

CONSTRUCTION (NEW)    

G 09.01.1 SAFETY PLAN (NEW) 

C 01.02.1 TYPICAL SECTIONS AND PAVEMENT DETAILS  

C 01.03.1 TYPICAL SECTIONS AND PAVEMENT DETAILS  

C 02.01.1 GEOMETRIC CONTROL PLAN  
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C 03.01.1 DEMOLITION PLAN  

C 03.02.1 DEMOLITION PLAN  

C 03.03.1 DEMOLITION PLAN  

C 03.04.1 DEMOLITION PLAN  

C 03.06.1 DEMOLITION PLAN  

C 03.07.1 DEMOLITION PLAN  

C 03.09.1 DEMOLITION PLAN  

C 03.10A.1 DEMOLITION PLAN PARKING DECK  

C 03.13.1 DEMOLITION PLAN UTILITIES  

C 03.14.1 DEMOLITION PLAN UTILITIES   

C 03.16.1 DEMOLITION PLAN UTILITIES   

C 03.17.1 DEMOLITION PLAN UTILITIES   

C 03.18.1 DEMOLITION PLAN UTILITIES  

C 04.01.1 GEOMETRY AND PAVING PLAN  

C 04.02.1 GEOMETRY AND PAVING PLAN  

C 04.03.1 GEOMETRY AND PAVING PLAN  

C 04.04.1 GEOMETRY AND PAVING PLAN  

C 04.07.1 GEOMETRY AND PAVING PLAN  

C 04.08.1 GEOMETRY AND PAVING PLAN  

C 04.10.2 PAVING AND GRADING PARK AND RIDE LOT "C" (NEW)  

C 05.12.1 JOINT DETAILS  

VOLUME II 
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G 50.01.1 COVER SHEET  

G 51.01.1 GTC RELOCATION INDEX OF DRAWINGS  

G 54.06.1 GTC CANOPY RELOCATION CONSTRUCTION PHASING (NEW) 

C 51.01.1 TYPICAL SECTIONS GTC RELOCATION  

C 54.01.1 GTC RELOCATION PHASE 1 GEOMETRY AND PAVING PLAN  

C 54.02.1 GTC RELOCATION PHASE 1 GEOMETRY AND PAVING PLAN  

C 54.11.1 RETAINING WALL DETAILS GTC RELOCATION  

C 55.01.1  GTC RELOCATION JOINT PLAN   

C 55.02.1 GTC RELOCATION JOINT PLAN  

C 56.01.1 GTC RELOCATION PROFILES  

C 58.01.1 GTC RELOCATION DRAINAGE PLAN  

C 58.02.1 GTC RELOCATION DRAINAGE PLAN  

C 58.03.1 GTC RELOCATION DRAINAGE PROFILES LINES WC1 AND WC2  

C 58.03.2 GTC RELOCATION DRAINAGE PROFILES (NEW) 

C 58.04.1 DRAINAGE DETAILS  

C 59.01.1 GTC RELOCATION UTILITY PLAN  

C 62.01.1 PHASE I GTC RELOCATION SIGNAGE AND MARKING PLANS  

C 62.02.1 GTC RELOCATION SIGNAGE AND MARKING PLANS  

C 62.10.1 GTC RELOCATION WAYFINDING SIGNAGE DEMOLITION PLAN (NEW)   

C 62.11.1 GTC RELOCATION WAYFINDING SIGNAGE DEMOLITION PLAN (NEW)  

C 62.12.1 GTC RELOCATION WAYFINDING SIGNAGE DEMOLITION PLAN (NEW)  

C 62.13.1 GTC RELOCATION WAYFINDING SIGNAGE PARK RIDE PHASING PLAN (NEW)  
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C 62.21.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS SIGN LOCATIONS- TEMPORARY 

CONDITIONS  

C 62.22.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS TEMPORARY CONDITIONS- SIGN MESSAGE 

SCHEDULE  

C 62.23.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS TEMPORARY CONDITIONS- SIGN MESSAGE 

SCHEDULE  

C 62.24.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS - FINAL CONFIGURATION  

C 62.25.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS SIGN FACE LAYOUTS  

C 62.25.2 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS SIGN FACE LAYOUTS (NEW)  

C 62.26.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE  

C 62.27.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE  

C 62.31.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE  

C 62.32.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE  

C 62.34.1 WAYFINDING GTC MODIFICATIONS SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE  

A 51.01.1 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN  

A 52.01.1 FLOOR PLAN  

A 52.02.1 FLOOR PLAN AREA A  

A 52.03.1 FLOOR PLAN AREA B  

A 52.04.1 FLOOR PLAN AREA C  

A 52.05.1 FLOOR AND ROOG PLAN AREA D  

A 52.06.1 FLOOR AND ROOF PLAN AREA E  

A 52.07.1 PHASE I CANOPIES (NEW)   

A 55.01.1 SECTIONS  
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A 55.02.1 SECTIONS  

A 55.03.1 SECTIONS (NEW)  

A 55.04.1 SECTIONS (NEW)   

A 56.06.1 OVERALL ROOF PLAN  (NEW)  

E 51.01.1 GTC RELOCATION ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN  

E 51.02.1 GTC RELOCATION PROPOSED ELECTRICAL PLAN    

E 53.01.1 GTC RELOCATION PHASE 1 ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN  

SS 51.01.1 GTC RELOCATION SPECIAL SYSTEMS DEMOLITION PLAN 

SS 51.02.1 GTC RELOCATION PROPOSED SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN 

 

7. REVISION TO APPENDIX A OFFICE OF CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 

Delete: EBO Form 3, Equal Business Opportunity Subcontractor Project 
Plan / Subcontractor/Supplier Utilization”, in its entirety. 

 
Replace with: EBO Form 3, Equal Business Opportunity Subcontractor Project 

Plan / Subcontractor/Supplier Utilization, attached to this 
Addendum. 

 
8. APPENDIX B REPORTS 

Addition: CV and Taxi Hold Lot Bridge and Walls Geotech Report 

Addition: CV and Taxi Hold Lot Geotech Report 

Addition: Environmental Plume Coordination Memo 
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400 - 
M 
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total 
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truck

etc.) day 
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d Startup 
Unit 

  

  

h  $50

h  $6

h  $24
h  $45

h  $4

$5

$5
k 

k $1
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12 

Taxi Hold 

Cost 
 

$175.00
$165.00

$95.00
$90.00
$70.00

 

$45.00

$25.00

0,000.00

6,000.00

4,000.00
5,000.00 

4,200.00

5,000.00

5,000.00
$450.00

$4.00
1,500.00
$150.00
$150.00

$75.00

$100.00
 

2: System I

 Lot Plum

Quantity 

24
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200
10

4
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1

4

1
1

2

1

1
2
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2
5
2

24

24

Installation

me Coordin

Markup
  

  

  
Subtotal 
Labor 
Equipme

nation Me

p Extens
  

1 $4,20
1 $9,90
1 $19,00
1 $90
1 $28

  

1 $22,50

1 $12,50

1 $50,00

1 $24,00

1 $24,00
1 $45,00

1 $8,40

1 $5,00

1 $5,00
1 $90
1 $3,60
1 $3,00
1 $75
1 $30
1 $1,80

1 $2,40
  

 $243,43
$34,28

ent $209,15
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sion 

00.00
00.00
00.00
00.00
80.00

00.00

00.00

00.00

00.00

00.00
00.00

00.00

00.00

00.00
00.00
00.00
00.00
50.00
00.00
00.00

00.00

30.00
80.00
50.00
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Manager  
cientist  
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HEM) 
Discharge C
 for 365 day

Power, 
ne, Propane
Change out 
able Filter 
s 
oves, tyvek, e
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, ice for 
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Taxi Hold 

nce (1 year)
Cost 

  
$175.00
$165.00

$95.00
$90.00
$70.00

  

$225.00

$250.00

$15.00

$4,000.00
$5,000.00

$100.00
$50.00

$150.00
$75.00
$50.00

$25.00

$40.00

: System O/

 Lot Plum

) 
Quantity
  

0 52
0 104
0 208
0 26
0 12

  

0 1

0 52

0 702

0 12
0 2

0 12
0 52
0 52
0 52
0 52

0 52

0 12

/M (Year 1)

me Coordin

y Markup
  

  

Subtotal 
Labor 
Equipme

nation Me

p Extens
  

1 $9,10
1 $17,16
1 $19,76
1 $2,34
1 $84

  

1 $22

1 $13,00

1 $10,53

1 $48,00
1 $10,00

1 $1,20
1 $2,60
1 $7,80
1 $3,90
1 $2,60

1 $1,30

1 $48
 $150,83

$49,20
ent $101,63

emo 

sion 

00.00
60.00
60.00
40.00
40.00

25.00

00.00

30.00

00.00
00.00

00.00
00.00
00.00
00.00
00.00

00.00

80.00
35.00
00.00
35.00



 

 

Task 4:  
Task 5:  
Task 6:  
Item 
Labor 
Project M
Senior S
Junior Sc
CAD Tec
Administ
Equipme
4" Well A
2" Well A
Truck 
Carbon R
Liquid W
Solid Wa
Misc/OD
Shipping
  

 TOTAL 
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subsurfa

 

D

System O/M
System O/M
System De

Manager  
cientist  
cientist  
chnician  
rative Assist
ent  
Abandonmen
Abandonmen

Recycling 
Waste Dispos
aste Disposa
C 
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details the o

ucted month

ce is cleane

Domestic 

M (year 2) 
M (year 3) 

ecommissio
U

  
hr 
hr 
hr 
hr 

tant  hr 
  

nt well 
nt well 

day 
total 

sal gallo
al total 

day 
each
  

Tas

COST  

operational c

hly, and then

ed up. 
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Unit 

  

  
 $1
 

 $1
on  

 $1

h 
  

k 6: System

costs for a ty

n gradually d
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Taxi Hold 

Well Abando
Cost Q

 
$175.00
$165.00

$95.00
$90.00
$70.00

 
1,200.00
$950.00

$75.00
1,500.00

$0.42
1,500.00
$100.00

$20.00
 

m Decommis

pical scenar

decreasing t

 Lot Plum

onment 
Quantity 

10
24
60

6
2

5
12

5
2

1200
1
5
1

ssioning 

rio utilizing M

he frequenc

me Coordin

Markup 
  

  

  
Subtotal  
Labor 
Equipment

MPE, where 

cy of events 

nation Me

$150,83
$150,83

Extens
  

1 $1,75
1 $3,96
1 $5,70
1 $54
1 $14

  
1 $6,00
1 $11,40
1 $37
1 $3,00
1 $50
1 $1,50
1 $50
1 $2

  
$35,38
$12,09

t $23,29
$753,46

the initial ev

as the 

emo 

35.00
35.00

sion 

50.00
60.00
00.00
40.00
40.00

00.00
00.00
75.00
00.00
04.00
00.00
00.00
20.00

89.00
90.00
99.00
69.00

vents 



 

 

Task 1: Sin
Item 
Labor 
Project Man
Senior Scie
Junior Scie
Administrat
Equipment
MPE Traile
Thermal Ox
Water Dispo
Propane 
Interface Pr
Plastic Buc
Box of Nitril
Micro FID R
Poly Tank 
Report and 

Year 1: Mo
(12 total) 
Year 2: Mo
(12 total) 
Year 3: Mo
(12 total) 
  
Year 4:  Bi-
(6 total) 
Year 5:  Bi-
(6 total) 
Year 6:  Bi-
(6 total) 
  
Year 7: Qu
(4 total) 
Year 8: Qu
(4 total) 
Year 9: Qu
(4 total) 
Year 10: Q
(4 total) 
  
 TEN YEAR

 

D

ngle MPE Ev

nager  
entist  
ntist  
ive Assistan
t  
r 
xidizer 
osal 

robe 
kets 
le Gloves 

Rental 

Manifest Sh

onthly MPE 

onthly MPE 

onthly MPE 

-Monthly M

-Monthly M

-Monthly M

arterly MPE

arterly MPE

arterly MPE

uarterly MP

R PROJECT

Domestic 

Table

vent and Re

nt  

hipping 

Events  

Events  

Events  

PE Events  

PE Events  

PE Events  

E Events  

E Events  

E Events  

PE Events  

T COST 

 CV and T

e 3: Cost Es
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Unit

  
hr 
hr 
hr 
hr 
  
day 
day 
gallon
each 
day 
each 
each 
each 
each 
total  

event

event

event
  

event

event

event
  

event

event

event

event
  

15 

Taxi Hold 

stimate for 
 

Cost 
  

$175.0
$165.0

$95.0
$70.0

  
$1,500.0
$1,250.0

$0.3
$200.0
$200.0

$10.0
$150.0
$127.0
$300.0

$50.0

 Task 1: S

$8,072.0

$8,072.0

$8,072.0
  

$8,072.0

$8,072.0

$8,072.0
  

$8,072.0

$8,072.0

$8,072.0

$8,072.0
  

 Lot Plum

MPE Event

Quantit
  

00
00
00 3
00

  
00
00
35 120
00
00
00
00 0
00
00
00

Single Even

00 1

00 1

00 1
  

00

00

00
  

00

00

00

00
  

me Coordin

ts 

ty Marku
  

2
4

30
1

  
1
1

00
1
1
2

.5
1
1
1

nt 
Subtota
Labor 
Equipm

12

12

12
  

6

6

6
  

4

4

4

4
  

nation Me

up Exte
  

1 $
1 $
1 $2
1 

  
1 $1
1 $1
1 $
1 $
1 $
1 
1 
1 $
1 $
1 

al  $8
$3

ment $4

1 $96

1 $96

1 $96
  

1 $48

1 $48

1 $48
  

1 $32

1 $32

1 $32

1 $32
  
$565

emo 

ension 

$350.00
$660.00

2,850.00
$70.00

,500.00
,250.00

$420.00
$200.00
$200.00

$20.00
$75.00

$127.00
$300.00

$50.00
8,072.00
3,930.00
4,142.00

6,864.00

6,864.00

6,864.00

8,432.00

8,432.00

8,432.00

2,288.00

2,288.00

2,288.00

2,288.00

5,040.00
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ade, includin
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ng. Once P&
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above assu

until NFA is g
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ear period.  
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g and report

the remedial

site (Enterpr
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rt projects, f

16 

Taxi Hold 

 

t take into ac

&E selects a 

n. 
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an be evalua
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rise/National
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A projects, a
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About AECOM 
 
AECOM (NYSE: ACM) is a global provider of 
professional technical and management support 
services to a broad range of markets, including 
transportation, facilities, environmental, energy, water 
and government. With approximately 45,000 employees 
around the world, AECOM is a leader in all of the key 
markets that it serves. AECOM provides a blend of 
global reach, local knowledge, innovation, and 
collaborative technical excellence in delivering solutions 
that enhance and sustain the world’s built, natural, and 
social environments. A Fortune 500 company, AECOM 
serves clients in more than 100 countries and has 
annual revenue in excess of $6 billion. 
 
More information on AECOM and its services can be 
found at www.aecom.com. 




